JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: March 17, 2022

TO: Principals
Assistant Principals

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services

SUBJECT: Thriving Schools: A Summit for Student Success

These past few years have both challenged us and taught us the importance of prioritizing empathy,
relationships, and social-emotional learning to support students. Above all we know that a thriving school
community starts with ongoing learning and reflection.

Thriving Schools: A Panorama Summit for Student Success originally aired on February 15™ — but they have
made it available to access until May 16 for FREE. The topics include:

e What does it mean for schools to thrive?

e MTSS and data-based decision-making.

e School Counselors as leaders within a multi-tiered, multi-domain system of support.

e Creating a shared understanding & partnering with families to supporting the social-emotional growth.

You may access the summit at the following link:
https://fast.wistia.com/embed/channel/evplaj2u9n?wchannelid=evplaj2u9n

Please feel free to share this resource with your counselors, psychologists, social workers, leadership teams
and/or teachers as you see fit.
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